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Legislation Text

File #: ID 2024-125, Version: 1

TO: Mayor and City Commission

FROM: Cale Curtis, City Manager

DATE: April 17, 2024

RESOLUTION - APPROVING FULL FUNDING OF THE FIVE (5) EXISTING POSITIONS OF ASSISTANT

BUILDING DIRECTOR AND FOUR (4) CHIEF INSPECTORS FOR THE BUILDING AND CODE SERVICES
DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

BACKGROUND: When the Assistant Directors position was created a “toggle” was placed on the position, stating
the Assistant Director would also perform the Duties of Chief Inspector. Because the Assistant Directors position is non-
bargained for, and the Chief Inspector position is bargained for it is not possible for one person to fill both positions. As a
result, the toggle between the two positions needs to be removed, creating an Assistant Directors position unto itself.

RECOMMENDATION: City Staff recommends Approval

FISCAL IMPACT: 74,381 - 104,358 per year

CONTACT PERSON: Richard Nixon, Building Official
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